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Amendment 002 has been raised to publish all answers to questions received to-date. 
 
 

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q7. The company I work for only sells goods, and we do not offer any services at this time.  Regarding 
Mandatory Criteria M3 - List of Services Offered, would we automatically be declared Non- 
Responsive?  

 
A7. You can still be considered Responsive to criteria M3 in this scenario if you complete 

“Attachment 2_List of Services - Pièce jointe 2_LISTE DE SERVICES E60PV-20DENT.xlsx” 
and make a relevant comment addressing the Allowable Services listed in the attachment.   

 
 
Q8. Are there any references, examples or templates offered that will assist me in the actual document 

completion (Annex B, Annex F, Attachment 1, 2, 3 and 4)? 
 
A8. The instructions for completion of the requested Annexes and attachments can be found in 

the Request for Supply Arrangement (RFSA) solicitation document itself.  If you run into any 
specific questions when completing these documents, you can submit an enquiry as 
outlined in Article 2.5 Enquiries - Request for Supply Arrangements. 

 
 
Q9. Is this Tender awarded based on the highest overall technical score, the lowest price or 

combination of both?  
 
A9. Neither.  Canada intends to award several Supply Arrangements to qualifying suppliers.  As per 

Part 4, Article 4.4 Basis of Selection – Minimum Point Rating:   
 

To be declared responsive, an arrangement must:  
(a) comply with all the requirements of the Request for Supply Arrangement/Request for 

Standing Offer sub-agreement;  
(b) agree to all terms and conditions without making exceptions;  
(c) meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria;  
(d) include all required information; and 
(e) obtain the required minimum of 258 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which 

are subject to point rating. The rating is performed on a scale of 400 points. 

Arrangements not meeting (a), (b), (c), (d) or (e) above will be declared non-responsive. 
 
 
Q10. Do we need to fill in the company coordinates, signature and date on the cover page and submit 

with our proposal? 
 
A10. Yes 
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Q11. I can’t find Annex C, D and E and attachments 5 and 6 to fill out in the Attachments section.  Will 
they be added later? 

 
A11. No, all documents that Canada intends to publish for the RFSA have been published. 

 Annex C & D:  These are examples of the Low Dollar Value and Medium Complexity 
templates and are NOT to be filled out by suppliers. They are to be used solely by 
Identified Users when issuing contracts under the awarded Supply Arrangements. 
They are included in the RFSA as a reference to suppliers only.   

 Annex E:  The Supply Arrangement (SA) Usage Reporting instructions will be used 
once the SA is awarded.   

 Attachment 5 and 6 are simple forms that can be found in the actual RFSA document 
and you can reproduce them to submit with your arrangement.   

 
 
Q12. Can you confirm that the attachments are the documents that need to be filled and sent in to apply 

as a potential supplier? 
 
A12. Yes, the attachments are documents that you can work and input your information as part 

of your proposal.  In most cases, the documents are bilingual with a tab in each for French 
and English.  You only need to fill one of the 2 tabs.  Attachment 4 is the only one that has 
both a French and an English version.  All documents have been tested independently to 
ensure that they work and information can be input.   

 
 
Q13. For Annex F, do we have to use this template for all our products? I have my pricing in an excel 

format.  Can I provide my price list or do we have to put all our products on your template. 
 
A13. You must use our excel template in Annex F to submit your prices.  Separate price lists will 

not be accepted. 
 
 
 
Q14. The 2008 Standard Instructions (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-

acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/all) at 8f says: “It should be noted that the use of epost 
Connect service requires a Canadian mailing address. Should a supplier not have a Canadian 
mailing address, they may use the Bid Receiving Unit address specified in the RFSA in order to 
register for the epost Connect service.”   Can you provide this address. 

 
A14. The address that follows is only for using in context of the Standard Instructions 2008 article 8f 

spelled out in Q13.  Do not send your arrangement to the following address because as per Article 
2.2 of the RFSA,  hard copy bids (paper or soft copies on media) submitted to PWGSC will not be 
accepted. 
  Bid Receiving - PWGSC 

Place du Portage, Phase III, Tower B  
11 Laurier Street 
Gatineau, Quebec   
K1A 0S5 

   
 
Q15.  Do I understand correctly that to initiate the epost Connect I have to send a request to 

tpsgc.dgareceptiondessoumissions-abbidreceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca ? 
 
A15. Yes that is correct.   
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ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST 
FOR SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 


